QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
SOLICITATION N00189-16-T-0619
1. The statement of work prescribed in 3.1 support services required is 2 time per month at approximately 2 week intervals.  My question is 3.1.1 through 3.1.7 is this statement of work encompassed in the twice a month support services is it expected to be perform on a daily basis.  As the contractor we don’t know how often the range is used, an explanation of the customer requirements is sought for clarity.
A. The maintenance services are to be provided 2 times per month at roughly 2 week intervals. The based off of the health requirements due to the amount of time the range is used and the amount of shots fired during that timeframe. We have a 4 lane range that is utilized various days and times each month.  We currently qualify members of Local Law Enforcement and Naval Security forces to include Police, NCIS, Reservist, Etc. In excess of 300 shooting sessions a year.

2. Additionally it is permissible to take a look at the site, understanding the Task Manager will not be provided until the award. The reason for inquiry is to look at the range to see the current condition for proposal.  I have a clearance to enter any base, since this is a control area I wanted to make sure I do not run into any complications.
A. We are not doing a site visit. A photograph of the Gun Range has been provided as an attachment.

3. Is this a new requirement?
A. No. This is a follow-on contract to N00189-15-P-1540.

4. Is this set aside for Women-Owned Small Businesses?
A. This requirement is set aside for women-owned small businesses. Our system does not have a WOSB button to check via the first page.
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5. Do you have specifications for the small arms range at Dahlgren (square footage of building, number of firing stations, deceleration chambers, etc.?  
A. The range area is approximately 90ft long and 20ft wide. Please reference the Statement of Work for more specifications. 

6. Is there no opportunity being granted for a site inspection in order to effectively and accurately quote the work?  
A. Please see Question #2

7. Are these dates accurate?  
A. Yes. Solicitation posting is from 08 September 2016 through 15 September 2016 at 02:00PM.
8. Would it be possible for us to look at the site on Monday?
A. Please see Question #2
